

STEVEN P. CLANCY, O.D.

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Fourteen years in primary care optometry in military hospital settings including refractive surgery co-management, specialized contact lens services and comprehensive treatment of ocular disease. Management of five multiple-provider clinics serving diverse populations.

Colorado Optometric License #2116

EDUCATION

- O.D. Illinois College of Optometry, Chicago, IL. May 2000. Magna Cum Laude.
- B.S. in Physics / Mathematics. Miami University, Oxford, OH. May 1989. Cum Laude.
- Fellow of the American Academy of Optometry, 2006
- 350 hours continuing medical education at nationally recognized optometric conferences

EXPERIENCE

2015-Present	Associate Optometrist	The Wright Eye Center, Colorado Springs, CO
2014-Present	Associate Optometrist	ABBA Eye Care, Lamar, CO
2014-Present	Associate Optometrist	Pine Creek Vision Clinic
2010-2014	Chief of Optometry Services	Peterson Air Force Base, Colorado
2009-2010	Chief of Optometry Services	Osan Air Base, South Korea
2006-2009	Chief of Optometry Services	Kadena Air Base, Okinawa, Japan
2003-2006	Deputy Unit Commander and Chief of Optometry Services	Aviano Air Base, Italy
2000-2003	Chief Optometry Services	Maxwell Air Force Base, Alabama

- Managed five primary and acute eye care clinics serving both adult and pediatric patients averaging 15 to 20 encounters per day per provider.
- Performed extensive vision and ocular health examinations, contact lens fitting and follow-up, and advanced diagnostic procedures including optic nerve imaging, visual field interpretation, topography and retinal photography.
- Provided comprehensive therapeutic treatment with topical and oral medications.
- Implemented and co-managed refractive surgery programs for the Air Force.
- Co-managed care with primary care medical providers, internists, pediatricians and ophthalmologists on a day-to-day basis in the management of ocular disease.
- Conducted humanitarian missions providing eye care services to underserved populations in the Philippines, Thailand and Alaska.

- As the deputy unit commander, supervised 55 employees responsible for providing primary care medicine, public health, bioenvironmental engineering and community health and wellness services to a community of 10,000 people.
-

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- American Optometric Association (2014)
 - Colorado Optometric Association (2014)
 - Armed Forces Optometric Society (2000)
 - Knights of Columbus (2010)
-

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Received additional training in the following areas:

- Equal Employment Opportunity
- Risk Management Analysis
- Information Awareness and Assurance